

Alexandra Dyer Davis

Permanent Address

Jacob's Reserve
Conroe, TX 77384

Contact Number: (484) 686-1863

Email: adverdavis@gmail.com

E-Portfolio: alexandradyerteaching.com

Objective

To shift the direction of my career and look for positions that will expand my experience beyond the high school given my current skillset. My experience gained from my education experience (i.e., lesson planning, classroom activity planning, problem solving, community building, etc.) will be a strong foundation with continued education to be successful in the upcoming stages of my career.

Education

The Pennsylvania State University University Park, PA
Bachelor of Science in Secondary Education with a Social Studies Teaching Option
Minor Psychology & History
Graduated December 2011 GPA: 3.5

The Pennsylvania State University World Campus
Master of Professional Studies in Human Resources and Employment Relations
Staffing, Training, & Development Concentration
Anticipated Graduation August 2019

Professional Education Experience

- August 2016 - June 2017 The John Cooper School in the Woodlands, TX
- US Social Sciences World History I and World History II Teacher
 - Model UN Co-Advisor
- August 2015 - June 2016 Oak Ridge High School in Conroe, TX
- Teaching 10th grade World History and 10-12 Sociology
 - Advisory for UIL World War I Testing
- August 2013 - June 2015 Central Bucks School District in Doylestown, PA at Central Bucks HS West
- Teaching 10th grade Modern World History and 11th grade American Government and Economics
 - Class Advisor since 2013 & Court Street Press Newspaper Advisor since 2013
- January 2013 - June 2013 Wissahickon School District in Ambler, PA
- Long Term Substitute position teaching 11th grade U.S. History and 12th grade Current Issues
 - Co-supervised the Graduation Project program with the 11th and 12th grades
- April 2012 - January 2013 Colonial School District in Plymouth Meeting, PA
- Substitute teaching in classes (elementary, middle and high school levels) where needed
- May 2012 - January 2013 Wissahickon School District in Ambler, PA
- Substitute teaching in classes (elementary, middle and high school levels) where needed
- September 2012- January 2013 Upper Merion School District in King of Prussia, PA
- Substitute teaching in classes (elementary, middle and high school levels) where needed
- Fall 2011 Student Teaching Practicum: 15 weeks in Bucks County Technical High School (urban/suburban)
- 9th grade Global Studies; 10th grade U.S. History (Academic & Honors)
 - Block Scheduling, UBD Learning Plan Model used: wrote and implemented 10-day unit of study on WWI
 - Diagnostic, formative, and summative assessment experience

Other Work Experience

- May 2012- August 2013 "The Good Life" Gift Boutique in Surf City, NJ
- Pricing products, working at register, assisting customers with purchases
- May 2008- August 2011 Country Corner Famers Market in Ship Bottom, NJ
- Assisted deli/bakery manager consistently
 - Entrusted with many responsibilities
- April 2005- August 2007 "Just Food" Deli/Catering in Ambler, PA
- Register/food preparation and assisted in catering preparation

University Activities

- THON Rules & Regulations Committee Fall 2009-Spring 2011
Inspiration Leader from Fall 2009-Spring 2010 Spirit Leader from Fall 2010-Spring 2011
Blue and White Society Fall 2009-Fall 2011

References

Available Upon Request